



Prince George's County Council

Wayne K. Curry Administration
Building
1301 McCormick Dr
Largo, MD 20774

Meeting Minutes - Final Sitting as the Committee of the Whole

Tuesday, April 8, 2025

2:00 PM

Council Hearing Room

VIEW USING THE LINK PROVIDED AT: <https://pgccouncil.us/LIVE>

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS:

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chair Edward P. Burroughs III at 2:31 p.m. with 9 members present at roll call. Council Member Fisher arrived at 2:33 p.m. (Vacant - District 5 (effective: 12/05/2024)).

Present 9 - Sydney Harrison
 Wala Blegay
 Thomas Dernoga
 Calvin S. Hawkins
 Eric Olson
 Ingrid Watson
 Jolene Ivey
 Krystal Oriadha
 Edward Burroughs

Absent Wanika Fisher

Also present:

Jennifer Jenkins, Council Administrator

Colette Gresham, Deputy Council Administrator

Karen Zavakos, Associate Council Administrator

Donna Brown, Clerk of the Council

Leonard Moses, Deputy Clerk of the Council

James Walker-Bey, Associate Clerk of the Council

Edgar Reese, III, Legislative Reference Aide

Sakinda Skinner, Council Liaison, Office of the County Executive

Terry Bell, Associate County Attorney, Office of Law

Kathy Canning, Legislative Attorney
Nathaniel Tutt, III, Director, GOFP Committee

LEGISLATION

[CR-041-2025](#)

Draft 1

A RESOLUTION CONCERNING COUNTY REAL PROPERTY for the purpose of final disposition of all properties approved as surplus and no longer needed for County use.

Sponsor(s): Hawkins and Fisher

Attachment(s): [R2025041](#)

[CR-041-2025 Attachment A](#)

[CR-041-2025 Attachment - General Addendum 2025](#)

[CR-041-2025 Summary](#)

[CR-041-2025 Transmittal](#)

CR-041-2025 Public Comments COW_04082025

Nathaniel Tutt, III, Director, GOFP, provided an overview of CR-041-2025. Sakinda Skinner, Council Liaison, Office of the County Executive, provided comments. Ikenna Udejiofor, Executive Director, Redevelopment Authority, and Steven Donegan, Real Estate Development, Project Program Manager, Executive Director, Redevelopment Authority, provided comments. Council moved to amend out the District 7 properties.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Oriadha, seconded by Council Member Harrison, that this Resolution be amended. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 9 - Harrison, Blegay, Dernoga, Hawkins, Olson, Watson, Ivey, Oriadha and Burroughs

Absent: Fisher

A motion was made by Council Member Harrison, seconded by Council Member Ivey, that this Resolution be Favorably recommended with amendments. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 9 - Harrison, Blegay, Dernoga, Hawkins, Olson, Watson, Ivey, Oriadha and Burroughs

Absent: Fisher

[ADJ37-25](#)

Draft 1

ADJOURN

THIS MEETING ADJOURNED AT 3:10 P.M.

A motion was made by Council Member Watson, seconded by Council Member Harrison, that this meeting be adjourned. The motion carried by an unanimous vote.

Aye: 9 - Harrison, Blegay, Dernoga, Hawkins, Olson, Watson, Ivey, Oriadha and Burroughs

Absent: Fisher